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By Fax

The Honorable Laura Taylor Swain, U.S.D.J,
United States Ditrict Court

Southern District of New York

500 Pearl Street

New York, New York 10007-1312

Re:  EEOC v. Kelley Drye & Warren LLP M EM ﬂ EN 0 RSED

Case No. 10-06355

Dear Judge Swain:

This firm represents the Defendant, Kelley Drye & Warren LLP. The joint submission Your
Honor has Ordered the parties to file in connection with documents which were filed under seal
in connection with the EEOC’s motion for partial summary judgment is due today.

We write to request a brief extension of time, until Monday, August 22, to file the submission.
We provided the EEOC with a draft submission last week. The EEOC provided us with the
EEOC’s portion of the submission yesterday afternoon. We have been working to make
necessary revisions the Defendant’s submission and to complete the combined submission so
that we can resend it to the EEOC for their final review. It appears we may have some difficulty
completing the submission today and the parties are all scheduled to be together tomorrow for a
deposition.

We accordingly asked counsel to the EEOC, Jeffery Burstein, if he would consent to an
extension of time to file the submission to Monday, August 22 and he agreed. We, therefore,
respectfully ask the Court to extend the joint submission date to Monday, August 22, 2011.

We appreciate the Court’s consideration. Tk (eque st (s M“‘(

Respectfylly Subm§ed.
<

./ (1.0_/ SG ORDERED.
ClO'Keefe NEW YORK, NYo%C

\'AURA TAYLOR SWAIN
cc:  Jeffrey Burstein, Esq. (by e-mail) A% 1& ., 2 0\ VINITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

Boca Raton | Boston | Chicage | Hong Kang | Longan | Los Angelas | New Orleans | New York | Newark | Paris | Sac Paulo | Washinglen, D.C,
#% TOTAL PAGE.B2 *xx%

Dockets.Justia.com


http://dockets.justia.com/docket/new-york/nysdce/1:2010cv00655/357752/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/new-york/nysdce/1:2010cv00655/357752/82/
http://dockets.justia.com/

